
  
 

10 Four Seasons Place, Suite 210 
Toronto, Ontario  M9B 6H7 
Phone: 416.622.9449 
Fax: 416.622.9797 
 
October 3, 2014     Via RESS and Courier 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli  
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
RE: 2014 Natural Gas Market Review - Consultation and Stakeholder Conference 
 Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2014-0289 
  
 Aegent Energy Advisors Inc. - Request to Participate 
 
Further to the Board’s September 19, 2014 notice to interested parties, Aegent Energy Advisors is 
interested in participating in the EB-2014-0289 consultation and stakeholder conference.  We apologize that 
this letter is being submitted after the deadline for parties to indicate their intent to participate.  The writer 
was engaged in other matters and missed the deadline.  A copy of this letter has also been e-mailed to your 
attention and filed through the RESS. 
 
Aegent Energy Advisors is a consulting firm providing objective analysis and advice to assist large-volume 
energy users to reduce the cost, manage the risk, and resolve the complexities of their energy purchases.  
Aegent does not produce or sell energy.  Aegent works with industrial, commercial, and institutional energy 
consumers, who are customers of Enbridge Gas Distribution and/or Union Gas.  Aegent’s involvement 
includes supply portfolio development, price risk analysis, gas nominations, tracking and mitigating gas 
supply imbalances, and settlement support.  As well, Aegent represents certain of its clients in proceedings 
before the Ontario Energy Board.  The matters under discussion in this review are of direct interest to 
Aegent’s clients. 
 
Aegent will be represented by John Voss, President and Frank Brennan, Senior Consultant.  However, we 
would request that the Board and interested parties direct all correspondence and documents to: 
 

Valerie Young 
Director, Research and Analysis   
Aegent Energy Advisors Inc.       
10 Four Seasons Place, Suite 210 
Toronto, Ontario M9B 6H7 

 
  Telephone: 416.622.9449, x104 
  Fax:  416.622.9797 
  E-mail:  vyoung@aegent.ca 
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Should you have any questions, please contact me at 416.622.9449, x104 or John Voss at 416.622.9449, 
x102. 

 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
[Original signed by] 
 
 
Valerie Young 
 

 
 
cc. Stephen Cain, Ontario Energy Board Staff (e-mail) 
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